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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 10S6 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213 
SANTA F I . NEW MEXICO 87501 

(SOS) ?62-J043 (Phont) 
(505) 660-6612 (Cell) 
(505) M2-2151 (Fax) 

iamesbnica>*o\.cnm 

August 30, 2011 

Via fax 

Jami Bailey. Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St, Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

Please continue the following cases to the September 15th hearing: 

Cases .14627 and 14628 (Nadel and Gussman Permian, L.L.C.) 
Cases 14661 and 14721 (OGX Resources LLC) 

Please continue the following cases to the September 29th hearing: 

\ 

Case 14671 (Apache Corporation) 
Cases 14686,14687, and 14659 (Cimarex Energy Co.) 

No one objects to the continuances. 

Thank you. 

cc; Counsel of record 


